SUMMERS IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
Plaintiff,) Cr. No. 15-20043 STA
V.)) 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
CHARLES TIGNER,) 18 U.S.C. § 922(q)(2))
Defendant.)

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT 1

On or about October 30, 2014, in the Western District of Tennessee, the defendant,

CHARLES TIGNER

having previously been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, that is, a Ruger 9mm caliber semi-automatic pistol, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT 2

On or about October 30, 2014, in the Western District of Tennessee, the defendant,

CHARLES TIGNER

did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, that is, a Ruger 9mm caliber semi-automatic pistol, on the grounds of Ross Road Elementary school, a place that the defendant knew and had reasonable cause to believe was a school zone, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(q)(2)(A) and 924(a)(4).

A TRUE BILL:

	FOREPERSON
DATED:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
EDWARD L. STANTON III UNITED STATES ATTORNEY	· -

SUMMERS IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT WESTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
Plaintiff,) Cr. No. 15-20043 STA
v.)) 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
CHARLES TIGNER,) 18 U.S.C. § 922(q)(2))
Defendant.)

NOTICE OF PENALTIES

COUNT 1

[nmt 10 yrs. imprisonment; nmt \$250,000 fine, or both, nmt a 3 yr. period of supervised release and a special assessment of \$100, but if the defendant has three prior convictions for violent felonies or serious drug offenses, then nlt 15 yrs. imprisonment, and nmt life imprisonment, see 18 U.S.C. § 924(e), nmt \$250,000 fine, or both, nmt a 5 yr. period of supervised release, and a special assessment of \$100; see 18 U.S.C. § 3013 (a)].

COUNT 2

[nmt 5 yrs. Imprisonment, to be served consecutively to any other term of imprisonment; nmt \$100,000; or both.